
 

 

 

 

Lewiston-Porter Central School District 
Our Purpose, Your Pathway, Our Promise. 

C. Douglas Whelan, Ed.D. 
Interim Assistant Superintendent for Adminstrative Services 

NA-8 Tax Warrant 

Memorandum 

Date:  July 19, 2022 

To:  Paul J. Casseri, Superintendent of School 

From: C. Doug Whelan, Interim Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services 

Subject:  Approval of the Tax Warrant 

This memo serves as a request for approval of the tax warrant. The Board will need to formally approve the 
warrant at their July 25, 2022 Meeting.  Marisa will have the official warrant at the meeting for each Board 
member to sign. 

The summary below details the proposed school tax rates for the Towns of Lewiston and Porter. 

Township 2021-22 
Tax Rate 

2022-23 Proposed 
Tax Rate 

Dollar 
Change 

Percent 
Change 

Lewiston $26.58 $27.05 $0.47 1.76% 

Porter $22.55 $23.50 $0.95 4.22% 

This information was finalized in time to keep our traditional tax collection period.  The County will be able to 
print and mail our tax bills before September 1, 2022. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

C. Douglas Whelan, Ed.D, Interim Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services 
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